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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

FOR 
ON-CALL ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION SERVICES 

AMENDMENT #1, August 31, 2011
Amendment #1 includes the responses to questions received during the Pre-Submittal Conference on August 18, 2011, and questions received in writing as of the date of this Amendment.

	I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ


1. Question: If a firm is already a DBE certified firm, is firm required to do outreach?

Response: No, if a firm is a DBE certified firm, firm is not required to conduct outreach.

 

2. Question: Why is the performance bond amount requirement so high at the amount of $1,500,000.00? Can this amount be reduced and can a line item be included in the proposal to include a bond premium? 

Response: Upon review of the anticipated project workload for next fiscal year and discussion of the performance bond concern expressed by the contractors, the City has determined to reduce the contract capacity amount from $1,500,000.00 to $750,000.00 per contract year.  See Section II, Item #3 of this amendment for this change to the RFP. 

 

3. Question: How many firms will be selected for this on-call services contract?

Response: The City reserves the right to select and award one (1) or more firms on this on-call contract. 

 4. Question: Are there any renewal options for these on-call contracts and if so, what are they?

Response: The City is anticipating for this contract to be one (1) year initial term, with the option to extend for three (3) 1-year options, for a total of four (4) years.  See Section II , Item 1 of this Addendum for this change to the RFP.

 

5. Question: Regarding the price proposal form, the items are vague and therefore, it is difficult to provide an accurate price for each item. Can these items be based on a scenario to assist in developing a more accurate price?

Response: The City cannot provide a scenario basis to assist in developing accurate pricing because the type of work that will be issued through this contract is unknown at this time.  The price proposal is generic and developed to capture all project types and services anticipated under this contract.  It is recommended that contractors consider a worst-case scenario when completing the line items listed in the price proposal form.    

6. Question: Will a plan be needed for each project from the selected firm(s) before proceeding with each project? 

Response: Yes. The contractor will be required to submit one master health and safety plan and waste management plan prior to beginning a project, as stated in the specifications.  For task orders issued after the completion of these documents, the contractor will modify both plans to reflect specific items and conditions related to the new project.  Line items for payment are included for the development and modification of these plans.  The City’s Project Manager will review and approve both plans prior to beginning work and for payment.  

	II. REVISIONS TO THE RFQ


1.  The following information has been added to the RFQ, Section 1, BACKGROUND on page 3:

“The City is anticipating this contract to be for one (1) year, with the option to extend for three (3) 1-year terms, for a total of four (4) years. 

2.  The submittal deadline has been extended to Monday, September 12, 2011 at 2:00 PM


In the title page of the RFQ which reads:



SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: Friday, September 9, 2011 at 2:00 PM


Is amended to read:



SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: Monday, September 12, 2011 at 2:00 PM


In Section III. SCHEDULE OF EVENTS on page 7, which reads:



Responses due


September 9, 2011


Is amended to read: 



Responses due

September 12, 2011

 
In Section VII. SUBMISSION OF INSTRUCTIONS, on page 10, which reads:

All submittals must be receive in the City Clerk’s Office at NO LATER THAN 2:00 PM ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2011 at the address indicated below.

Is amended to read:

All submittals must be receive in the City Clerk’s Office at NO LATER THAN 2:00 PM ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2011 at the address indicated below.

3.  In Section V. SUBMITTAL DOCUMENT REQUIREMENTS, on page 9,
Subsection M. Performance Bond (or Performance Deposit in Lieu of a Performance Bond).

Sentence which reads:

For purposes of this bonding/security requirement, the annual face value of the Contract shall be assumed to be $1,500,000.00 and the bond or security must be in such amount.  The face value of $1,500,000.00 is required although City does not guarantee or promise any minimum amount of work under this Contract.


Is amended to read:

For purposes of this bonding/security requirement, the annual face value of the Contract shall be assumed to be $750,000.00 and the bond or security must be in such amount.  The face value of $750,000.00 is required although City does not guarantee or promise any minimum amount of work under this Contract.

	END OF REVISIONS
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